



October 30, 2025

**Via E-Mail**

Bryan Lethcoe  
Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety  
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration  
8701 S. Gessner Road, Suite 630  
Houston, TX 77074

**Re:** UGI Energy Services, LLC

**Response to Notice of Probable Violation and Proposed Compliance Order -  
CPF 4-2025-007-NOPV**

Dear Mr. Lethcoe,

This letter constitutes the formal response of UGI Energy Services, LLC ("UGIES") to your Notice of Probable Violation and Proposed Compliance Order on behalf of the Pipeline Hazardous Materials and Safety Administration ("PHMSA") dated October 1, 2025 (the "NOPV"). The NOPV asserts that UGIES failed to follow its manual of written procedures to provide safety in normal operation during cooldown of components at its Temple liquefied natural gas facility in Reading, Pennsylvania in accordance with Section 193.2503(g) of the pipeline safety regulations.

UGIES does not contest the allegations listed in the NOPV. However, pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 60117(b)(1)(B), UGIES requests a meeting with the region to discuss the terms of the proposed compliance order. Such a meeting is necessary to clarify the terms of the proposed compliance order.

Respectfully,

DocuSigned by:  
  
2449C9B77C6949D...

Dante D'Alessandro  
Vice President, Global Engineering